Version: 1.7.1971

South Australia

Marketable Securities Act 1971

An Act to make provision with respect to instruments of transfer of certain marketable securities; to repeal the *Marketable Securities Transfer Act 1967*; and for other purposes.

Contents

- 1 Short title and commencement
- 2 Repeal and savings
- 3 Interpretation
- 4 Sufficient instrument of transfer
- 5 Transfers of marketable securities
- 6 Transfers by authorised trustee corporations
- 7 Execution of transfers by transferee
- 8 Effect of certain stamps on prescribed instruments
- 9 Registration by company of prescribed instrument
- 10 Operation of Act
- Omission from register of certain matters
- 12 Transfers, whether or not prescribed instruments, need not include certain matters
- 13 Offences
- 14 Regulations

Schedule

Legislative history

The Parliament of South Australia enacts as follows:

1—Short title and commencement

- (1) This Act may be cited as the *Marketable Securities Act 1971*.
- (2) This Act shall come into operation on a day to be fixed by proclamation.

2—Repeal and savings

- (1) The Marketable Securities Transfer Act 1967 is repealed.
- (2) The repeal of the *Marketable Securities Transfer Act 1967* does not affect the amendments made by that Act to the *Stamp Duties Act 1923*.
- (3) A prescribed instrument under the *Marketable Securities Transfer Act 1967* that was duly completed before the commencement of this Act shall have the same effect and may be used and dealt with as if the provisions of that Act repealed by this Act had continued in operation.

(4) An agreement, warranty or indemnity deemed by the *Marketable Securities Transfer Act 1967* to have been made or given by any person shall continue to operate and shall have the same force and effect as if the provisions of that Act repealed by this Act had continued in operation.

3—Interpretation

(1) In this Act unless inconsistent with the context or subject-matter—

authorised trustee corporation means a body corporate that is under the regulations an authorised trustee corporation;

beneficial owner in relation to a marketable security or a right to a marketable security means a person for whom an authorised trustee corporation is holding the security or right in trust in the ordinary course of its business;

broker means any person who is a dealer within the meaning of Part 3A of the *Stamp Duties Act 1923*;

corresponding law means a law in respect of which a declaration under subsection (2) of this section is in force and includes regulations in force under that law;

legal representative means the executor, original or by representation of a will, or administrator of the estate of a deceased person;

marketable security means—

- (a) a share in or a debenture of a company or prescribed corporation; or
- (b) a prescribed security;

prescribed corporation means—

- (a) a body corporate incorporated in the State not being a company; or
- (b) an unincorporated society, association or other body formed or established in the State, any shares in or debentures of which are quoted on or in respect of which permission to list has been granted by a prescribed stock exchange,

that is under the regulations a prescribed corporation;

prescribed security means an interest to which Division 5 of Part 4 of the *Companies Act 1962*, as amended, applies that is under the regulations a prescribed security or that is one of a class of such interests that are under the regulations prescribed securities;

prescribed stock exchange means a stock exchange in the State that is under the regulations a prescribed stock exchange;

right to a marketable security means a right whether existing or future, and whether contingent or not, of a person to have issued to him a marketable security whether or not on payment of any money or for any other consideration;

transfer in relation to a right to a marketable security means the renunciation and transfer of that right.

(2) The Minister may by notice in writing published in the Gazette declare a law in force in another State or in a Territory of the Commonwealth the provisions of which correspond substantially with the provisions of this Act to be a corresponding law and may by notice so published revoke a declaration made under this subsection.

- (3) Subject to subsection (1) and unless the contrary intention appears, words and expressions used in this Act that are defined by section 5 of the *Companies Act 1962* have the same respective meanings as they have in that Act.
- (4) A reference in this Act to a form by number is a reference to the form so numbered in the Schedule or to a form to the like effect.
- (5) A reference in a form in the Schedule to this Act relating to marketable securities or rights to marketable securities to the full name of the transferor includes a reference to the name of the person shown in the records of the company or prescribed corporation that issued those securities or rights as the holder of those securities or rights.

4—Sufficient instrument of transfer

A document that is a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act may be used—

- (a) where it relates to a transfer of marketable securities, as a proper instrument of transfer for the purposes of section 95 of the *Companies Act 1962*, as amended, and as an instrument of transfer for the purposes of any other law or instrument governing or relating to those securities; and
- (b) where it relates to a transfer of rights to marketable securities as an instrument of transfer of those rights for the purposes of any law or instrument governing or relating to those rights or securities.

5—Transfers of marketable securities

- (1) A document is a sufficient instrument of transfer of marketable securities if—
 - (a) it is an instrument relating to those marketable securities duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of—
 - (i) Form 1;
 - (ii) Part 1 of Form 1 and Parts 1 and 2 of Form 2; or
 - (iii) Part 1 of Form 1 and Parts 1 and 2 of Form 3; and
 - (b) where the document relates to marketable securities on which there is an uncalled liability (not being marketable securities that are partly paid shares in a no-liability company), the transferee's acceptance of the marketable securities duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of Form 4 is included in or attached to the instrument referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection.
- (2) A document is a sufficient instrument of transfer of rights to marketable securities if—
 - (a) it is an instrument relating to those rights duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of—
 - (i) Form 5; or
 - (ii) Part 1 of Form 5 and Parts 1 and 2 of Form 6; or
 - (iii) Part 1 of Form 5 and Parts 1 and 2 of Form 7; and

- (b) where the document relates to rights to marketable securities (not being marketable securities that are shares in a no-liability company) for which the whole of the moneys to be subscribed is not payable in full on application being made for them, the transferee's acceptance of the securities duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of Form 4 is included in or attached to the instrument referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection.
- (3) For the purposes of this section an instrument is not duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of Form 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 or 7 or a part of one of those forms unless—
 - (a) where the form or part refers to the name and address of the transferee, the instrument purports to state that name and address; and
 - (b) where the form or part refers to the stamp of the transferor's broker, the instrument bears a stamp which purports to be such a stamp; and
 - (c) where the form or part refers to the stamp of the transferee's broker, the instrument bears a stamp which purports to be such a stamp; and
 - (d) where the form or part refers to a stock exchange stamp, the instrument bears a stamp which purports to be a stamp of a prescribed stock exchange, or of a prescribed stock exchange under a corresponding law.

6—Transfers by authorised trustee corporations

- (1) In respect of the transfer of marketable securities by an authorised trustee corporation to the beneficial owner of those marketable securities, being a transfer that is not made by way of a sale, gift or exchange of the marketable securities, a document is a sufficient instrument of transfer if—
 - (a) it is an instrument relating to those marketable securities duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of Form 8; and
 - (b) where the document relates to marketable securities on which there is an uncalled liability (not being marketable securities that are partly paid shares in a no-liability company), the transferee's acceptance of the marketable securities duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of Form 9 is included in or attached to the instrument referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection.
- (2) In respect of the transfer of rights to marketable securities by an authorised trustee corporation in favour of the beneficial owner of those rights, being a transfer that is not made by way of a sale, gift or exchange of the rights, a document is a sufficient instrument of transfer if—
 - (a) it is an instrument relating to those rights duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of Form 10; and
 - (b) where the document relates to rights to marketable securities (not being marketable securities that are shares in a no-liability company) for which the whole of the moneys to be subscribed is not payable in full on application being made for them, the transferee's acceptance of the rights duly completed in accordance with or to the effect of Form 11 is included in or attached to the instrument referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection.

7—Execution of transfers by transferee

- (1) Where marketable securities in a company or prescribed corporation are transferred by means of a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act, the transferee shall be deemed to have agreed at the relevant time to accept the marketable securities subject to the several terms and conditions on which the transferor held them at that time, being the terms and conditions applicable as between the company or prescribed corporation and the holder for the time being of the marketable securities.
- (2) Where rights to marketable securities in a company or prescribed corporation, for which the whole of the moneys to be subscribed is payable in full on application being made for them, are transferred by means of a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act, the transferee shall be deemed—
 - (a) to have made application at the relevant time to the company or prescribed corporation for the allotment to him of the marketable securities; and
 - (b) to have agreed at the relevant time to accept the marketable securities subject to the terms and conditions upon which they are offered by the company or prescribed corporation for subscription.
- (3) Where marketable securities that are shares in a company or prescribed corporation are transferred by means of a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act, the transferee shall be deemed to have agreed at the relevant time—
 - (a) to become a member of the company or prescribed corporation; and
 - (b) to be bound by the memorandum and articles or by the constitution of the company or prescribed corporation.
- (4) In this section—

the relevant time means—

- (a) in relation to a sufficient instrument of transfer under section 5 of this Act, the time of the affixing of a stamp which purports to be that of the transferee's broker; and
- (b) in relation to a sufficient instrument of transfer under section 6 of this Act, the time of execution by the transferor.

8—Effect of certain stamps on prescribed instruments

- (1) Where a duly completed instrument of transfer bears a stamp that purports to be that of the transferor's broker, a prescribed stock exchange or a prescribed stock exchange under a corresponding law and to have been affixed in the State, the broker (not being a broker's agent) or stock exchange whose stamp that stamp purports to be and, if the stamp purports to be that of the transferor's broker (whether or not he is a broker's agent), any associate of that broker—
 - (a) shall be deemed to have warranted the accuracy of the statements in his or its certificate set out in the instrument; and
 - (b) shall be deemed to have warranted that the transferor is the registered holder of or is entitled to be registered as the holder of the marketable securities to which the instrument relates or is entitled to the rights to marketable securities to which the instrument relates and is legally entitled or authorised to sell or dispose of those marketable securities or rights; and

- (c) shall be liable to indemnify—
 - (i) the company, prescribed corporation, foreign company or prescribed corporation under the corresponding law that has issued or proposes to issue the marketable securities or rights to marketable securities to which the instrument relates; and
 - (ii) the transferee; and
 - (iii) the transferee's broker,

against any loss or damage arising from a forged or unauthorised signature of the transferor appearing in the instrument.

- (2) Without limiting the operation of subsection (1) of this section, where a duly completed instrument of transfer, which bears a stamp that purports to be that of the transferor's broker and to have been affixed in the State, relates to marketable securities or rights to marketable securities to which or to any of which a duly completed instrument of transfer, which bears a stamp that purports to be that of a prescribed stock exchange or a prescribed stock exchange under a corresponding law relates, the broker (not being a broker's agent) whose stamp that first-mentioned stamp purports to be and (whether or not that broker is a broker's agent) any associate of that broker shall be liable to indemnify that stock exchange against any loss or damage arising from a forged or unauthorised signature of the transferor appearing in the instrument.
- (3) A reference in subsection (1) or (2) of this section—
 - (a) to a duly completed instrument of transfer is a reference to an instrument—
 - (i) that is in accordance with or to the effect of Part 1 of Form 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 or 7 and that has been duly completed within the meaning of section 5 of this Act; or
 - (ii) that is in accordance with or to the effect of a like part of a form under a corresponding law and that has been duly completed within the meaning of a provision of a corresponding law that corresponds to section 5 of this Act; and
 - (b) to an associate of a broker is a reference—
 - (i) where the broker, whose stamp the stamp on the instrument purports to be, is a member of a firm of brokers and is not a broker's agent—to each other member of that firm; and
 - (ii) where the broker, whose stamp the stamp on the instrument purports to be, is a broker's agent—to the broker for whom he is a broker's agent and, if the broker for whom he is a broker's agent is a member of a firm of brokers, to each other member of that firm.
- (4) In this section—

broker's agent means a broker's agent as defined in Part 3A of the *Stamp Duties Act 1923*, as amended;

marketable security, in relation to a duly completed instrument of transfer under a corresponding law, means a marketable security within the meaning of the corresponding law;

right to a marketable security, in relation to a duly completed instrument of transfer under a corresponding law, means a right to a marketable security within the meaning of the corresponding law.

9—Registration by company of prescribed instrument

- (1) A company or prescribed corporation with which a sufficient instrument of transfer under section 5 of this Act is lodged for the purpose of registering a transfer of marketable securities or obtaining the allotment of marketable securities, is and its officers are, in the absence of knowledge to the contrary, entitled to assume without inquiry—
 - (a) that a stamp upon the instrument which purports to be the stamp of the transferee's broker is the stamp of that broker; and
 - (b) that a stamp upon the instrument which purports to be the stamp of the transferor's broker is the stamp of that broker; and
 - (c) that a stamp upon the instrument which purports to be the stamp of a prescribed stock exchange or a prescribed stock exchange under a corresponding law is the stamp of that stock exchange.
- (2) A company or prescribed corporation with which a sufficient instrument of transfer under section 6 of this Act is lodged for the purpose of registering a transfer of marketable securities or obtaining the allotment of marketable securities, is and its officers are, in the absence of knowledge to the contrary, entitled to assume without inquiry that—
 - (a) at the time of the execution of the instrument, the authorised trustee corporation named in the instrument was holding the marketable securities or the rights to the marketable securities in the ordinary course of its business in trust for or on behalf of the transferee; and
 - (b) the transfer was not made by way of a sale, gift or exchange of the marketable securities or rights.

10—Operation of Act

- (1) This Act applies and has effect in relation to the transfer of marketable securities and to the transfer of rights to marketable securities notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any other enactment or in any instrument relating to the transfer of the securities or the transfer of the rights.
- (2) Except as provided in this Act, this Act does not affect the terms and conditions on which marketable securities or rights to marketable securities are sold.
- (3) Nothing in this Act affects any right of a company or prescribed corporation to refuse to acknowledge or register a person as the holder of marketable securities or to allot marketable securities to a person on any ground other than an objection to the form of an instrument lodged with the company or prescribed corporation relating to the transfer of the marketable securities or of rights to the marketable securities.
- (4) The registration of a transfer of a marketable security or the allotment of a marketable security pursuant to a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act does not constitute a breach of any provision of any memorandum or articles or of a trust deed or other instrument or an enactment that relates to marketable securities.

- (5) This Act does not prevent or affect the use of any other form of transfer of marketable securities or form of transfer of rights to marketable securities, as the case may be, or mode of execution of an instrument of transfer of marketable securities or mode of execution of an instrument of transfer of rights to marketable securities that is otherwise permitted by law.
- (6) A transfer of marketable securities or of rights to marketable securities by or to a trustee or legal representative may, notwithstanding any law or the provisions of the instrument, if any, creating or having effect in relation to the trust or will under which he is appointed trustee or legal representative be effected by means of a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act.

11—Omission from register of certain matters

The omission from any register, certificate or other document relating to marketable securities of a statement of the occupation of the person who is, or is entitled to be, registered as the holder of the marketable securities does not constitute a breach of any provision of any memorandum or articles or of a trust deed or other instrument or enactment that relates to the marketable securities.

12—Transfers, whether or not prescribed instruments, need not include certain matters

Notwithstanding anything contained in the memorandum or articles of a company or prescribed corporation or in the terms or conditions upon which marketable securities or rights to marketable securities in a company or prescribed corporation are created or issued it shall not be necessary in any instrument of transfer of marketable securities or of rights to marketable securities to state the occupation of the transferee or transferor or to have the signature of the transferee or transferor witnessed.

13—Offences

- (1) A broker shall not in the State affix a broker's stamp to an instrument that may be used as a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act or under a corresponding law unless the instrument relates to a sale or purchase made in the ordinary course of business of the broker for a consideration of not less than the unencumbered market value (at the time of the sale or purchase) of the marketable securities or rights to marketable securities to which the instrument relates.
 - Penalty: One thousand dollars.
- (2) A prescribed stock exchange or a prescribed stock exchange under a corresponding law shall not in the State affix a stock exchange stamp to an instrument that may be used as a sufficient instrument of transfer under this Act or under a corresponding law unless—
 - (a) there has been lodged; or
 - (b) the stock exchange holds a duly completed instrument of transfer bearing a certificate which purports to be that of the transferor's broker, that there has been or will be lodged,

with the company or prescribed corporation that has issued or proposes to issue the marketable securities or rights to marketable securities to which that first-mentioned instrument relates a duly completed instrument of transfer, being Part 1 of Form 1, relating to those marketable securities or rights.

Penalty: One thousand dollars.

- (3) An authorised trustee corporation shall not in the State execute an instrument that may be used as a sufficient instrument of transfer under section 6 of this Act or under a like provision of a corresponding law if the instrument relates to a transfer of marketable securities or of rights to marketable securities—
 - (a) made by way of a sale, gift or exchange of the marketable securities or rights; or
 - (b) to or in favour of a person who is not the beneficial owner of the marketable securities or rights.

Penalty: One thousand dollars.

- (4) A person other than an authorised trustee corporation shall not in the State knowingly cause, authorise or permit to be executed an instrument that may be used as a sufficient instrument of transfer under section 6 of this Act or under a like provision of a corresponding law if it is not a sufficient instrument of transfer within the meaning of that section or provision as the case may be.
 - Penalty: One thousand dollars.
- (5) A person shall not knowingly lodge or cause to be lodged with a company or prescribed corporation an instrument to which a stamp has been affixed in contravention of subsection (1) or (2), or which has been executed in contravention of subsection (3), of this section for the purpose of securing the registration of the transfer of marketable securities or the allotment of marketable securities to the transferee named therein.

Penalty: One thousand dollars.

- (6) References in this section to the expression *a duly completed instrument of transfer*, *marketable securities* or *rights to marketable securities* shall be construed in the same way as references to those expressions are to be construed for the purposes of section 8 of this Act.
- (7) In this section—

beneficial owner, in relation to a sufficient instrument of transfer under a corresponding law, means a beneficial owner within the meaning of the corresponding law.

14—Regulations

- (1) The Governor may make regulations for or with respect to any one or more of the following—
 - (a) prescribing bodies corporate as authorised trustee corporations;
 - (b) prescribing interests to which or interests of a class to which Division 5 of Part 4 of the *Companies Act 1962* applies as prescribed securities;
 - (c) prescribing stock exchanges in the State as prescribed stock exchanges;

- (d) prescribing any matter or thing that is required necessary or expedient to be prescribed or provided for the purposes of this Act and without limiting the generality of the foregoing providing for a penalty not exceeding two hundred dollars for a breach of or non-compliance with a provision of the regulations.
- (2) The regulations shall not prescribe a body corporate as an authorised trustee corporation unless it is a body corporate that in the opinion of the Minister holds in the ordinary course of its business marketable securities for or on behalf of another person.

Schedule

| Security transfer form | | Marking sta | amp | |
|---|---|---|---|---|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | | | |
| Description of securities | Class. If not | fully paid, paid to |) | Register |
| Quantity | Words | Figures | Transfero certifies: | or's broker hereby |
| Transfer identification number | | | ` ' | to the validity of ocuments |
| Full name(s) of transferor(s) | | | ha | at stamp duty (if payable) as been or will be paid |
| | | | (Transfe | ror's broker's stamp) |
| | | | | at |
| | | | | ad date of affixing stamp) |
| I (or We) hereby transfer the abseveral transferees named in Part | 2 of broker's to | ransfer form(s) re | (s) named lating to th | in Part 2 hereof or to the ne above securities. |
| *I (or We) have no notice of revo | 1 | | | |
| Transferor(s) sign here | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Dates signed | | *************************************** | •••••• | ••••• |
| Dates signed | | | ••••• | |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of | Part 2— | | Transfer certifies: | ee's broker hereby |
| transferee(s) | } | | (-) | hat the securities set out in art 1 above, having been |
| | *************************************** | | p p | urchased in the ordinary ourse of business are to be |
| | | | | egistered in the name(s) of ne transferee(s) named in |
| | | | | nis Part. |
| | | | p | hat stamp duty (if ayable) has been or will be aid— |
| | | | and her entries t are nece transfer. | reby requests that such be made in the register as ssary to give effect to this |
| | | | (Transfe | ree's broker's stamp) |
| | | | | Date of affixing stamp |

^{*} Delete if not applicable

| Broker's transfer form | | Marking | stamp | |
|--|-------------------|-----------------|---|--|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | | | |
| Description of securities | Class. If not for | ully paid, paid | to | Register |
| Quantity | Words | | Figures | |
| Transfer identification number | | | (i) That the form relati set out about about about about about about about a corporation (ii) That stamphas been of (Transferor's broken at | p duty (if payable) r will be paid. xer's stamp) |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of transferee(s) | | | (i) That the s Part 1 al purchased course of registered the transi this Part. (ii) That stam has been of and hereby reque be made in the | er hereby certifies: securities set out in bove having been in the ordinary business are to be in the name(s) of feree(s) named in p duty (if payable) or will be paid— sets that such entries he register as are live effect to this ker's stamp) |

| Split/transfer form | | Marking | stamp | |
|--|-------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | | | |
| Description of securities | Class. If not for | ılly paid, paid | to | Register |
| Quantity | Words | Figures | | |
| Transfer identification number | | | hereby certifies | Stock Exchange that the security |
| Full name(s) of transferor(s) | | | transfer form or the broker's transfer form, relating to the securities set out above has been or will be lodged at the company's or corporation's office. | |
| | | | (Stock exchange s Affixed at on (place and date of | |
| | Part 2— | | | er hereby certifies: |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of transferee(s) | } | | (i) That the s Part 1 al purchased course of registered the transf this Part. (ii) That stam | securities set out in bove having been in the ordinary business are to be in the name(s) of feree(s) named in p duty (if payable) or will be paid— |
| | | | and hereby reque be made in th | sts that such entries the register as are tive effect to this tker's stamp) |

Transferee's acceptance

For completion—

- (a) by transferee(s) of securities with an uncalled liability (not being partly paid shares in a no liability company); or
- (b) by transferee(s) of rights where the whole of the moneys to be subscribed for marketable securities to which the rights relate is not payable in full on application and the securities are not shares in a no liability company.

| | and the securities are not shares in a no liability company. |
|----------------|---|
| То | |
| | (Name of company or prescribed corporation whose securities are involved) |
| | We) |
| | |
| being | g the transferee(s) of |
| | (Quantity and description of securities or rights) |
| in th | e above-named company or corporation, comprised in the |
| | (number) |
| is an | ument(s) of transfer (or renunciation and transfer) attached in respect of which there uncalled liability of |
| as tr renus | recurity (after payment of application moneys, if any) and being the person(s) named ransferee(s) in the security transfer form or broker's transfer form (or security nation and transfer form or broker's renunciation and transfer form) relating to esecurities (or rights), and having attained the age of twenty-one years, HEREBY REE— |
| (a) | to accept the said securities subject to the several terms and conditions upon which: |
| | * the transferor(s) held then at the time of the transfer thereof by the transferor(s) to me (or us). |
| | * the securities were offered by the company or corporation for subscription; and |
| (b) | to become a member (or members) of the company or corporation and to be bound by the memorandum and articles or by the constitution of the company or corporation upon being registered as the holder(s) of the securities. |
| - | pr We) have no notice of revocation of the power of attorney under which this ument is signed. |
| Sign | ature(s) of transferee(s) |
| DAT | TED the |

^{*} Delete if not applicable

| Security renunciation a | nd transfe | er form M | arking stamp |
|--|--------------|-----------------|--|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | | |
| Description of rights | | | Decistor |
| Description of rights | | | Register |
| Quantity | Words | Figures | Transferor's broker hereby certifies: |
| Transfer identification number | |] | (i) As to the validity of documents. |
| Full name(s) of transferor(s) | | | (ii) That stamp duty (if payable) has been or will be paid. (Transferor's broker's stamp) |
| | | | Affixed at |
| | | | on |
| | | | (place and date of affixing stamp) |
| Part 2 hereof or to the several transfer forms relating to the about | transferee(s | s) named in Par | favour of the transferee(s) named in rt 2 of the broker's renunciation and ttorney under which this renunciation |
| Transferor(s) sign here | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Date signed | 1 1 | | |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of transferee(s) | Part 2— | | Transferee's broker hereby certifies: (i) That the rights set out in |
| | ´ | | Part 1 above having been purchased in the ordinary |
| | | | course of business the marketable securities to |
| | | | which the rights relate are to |
| | | | transferee(s) named in this |
| | | | Part. |
| | ********* | | (ii) That stamp duty (if payable) has been or will be paid— |
| | | | and hereby requests that the marketable securities be allotted by the company or corporation to the transferee(s) and such entries be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this renunciation and transfer. (Transferee's broker's stamp) |
| | | | Date of affixing stamp |

^{*} Delete if not applicable

| Broker's renunciation | and trans | fer form | Marking stamp |
|--|-----------|----------|--|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | | |
| Description of rights | | | Register |
| Quantity | Words | Figures | |
| Transfer identification number | | | Transferor's broker hereby certifies: |
| Full name(s) of transferor(s) | | | (i) That the security renunciation and transfer form relating to the rights set out above has been or will be lodged at the company's or corporation's office. (ii) That stamp duty (if payable) has been or will be paid. (Transferor's broker's stamp) Affixed at |
| | Part 2— | | Transferee's broker hereby certifies: |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of transferee(s) | } | | (i) That the rights set out in Part 1 above having been purchased in the ordinary course of business the marketable securities to which the rights relate are to be allotted to the transferee(s) named in this Part. (ii) That stamp duty (if payable) has been or will be paid— and hereby requests that the marketable securities be allotted by the company or corporation to the transferee(s) and such entries be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this renunciation and transfer. (Transferee's broker's stamp) |
| | | | Date of affixing stamp |
| | L | | |

| Renunciation and split | transfer form | Markin | g stamp |
|--|---------------|---------|--|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | | |
| Description of rights | | | Register |
| Quantity | Words | Figures | |
| Transfer identification number | | | The Stock Exchange hereby certifies that the security |
| Full name(s) of transferor(s) | | | renunciation and transfer form or the broker's renunciation and transfer form, relating to the rights set out above has been or will be lodged at the company's or corporation's office. |
| | | | (Stock exchange stamp) |
| | | | Affixed at |
| | | | on |
| | | | (place and date of affixing stamp) |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of transferee(s) | } | | Transferee's broker hereby certifies: (i) That, the rights set out in Part 1 above having been purchased in the ordinary course of business, the marketable securities to which the rights relate are to be allotted to the transferee(s) named in this Part. (ii) That stamp duty (if payable) has been or will be paid— and hereby requests that the marketable securities be allotted by the company or corporation to the transferee(s) and such entries be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this renunciation and transfer. |
| 6 | | | (Transferee's broker's stamp) |
| | | | Date of affixing stamp |

| Trustee transfer form | | | Marking stamp |
|--|-----------|---------------------------------|---|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | | |
| Description of securities | Class | if not fully paid paid to | Register |
| Quantity | Words | Figures | |
| Transfer identification number (where appropriate) | | | |
| Full name of transferor (authorised trustee corporation) | | | |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of transferee(s) | Part 2— } | | Transferor hereby certifies that the securities set out in Part 1 above are to be registered in the name(s) of the transferee(s) named in this Part being the person(s) for or on whose behalf the transferor held them in the ordinary course of business immediately before the execution of this transfer, and hereby requests that such entries be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this transfer. |

The transferor, being an authorised trustee corporation, hereby transfers the above securities out of the name in Part 1 hereof to the transferee(s) named in Part 2 hereof.

Execution by the transferor

Date of execution / /

Transferee's acceptance

For completion—

by transferee(s) of securities with an uncalled liability (not being partly paid shares in a no liability company) where the securities are transferred by an authorised trustee corporation to the person(s) for or on whose behalf it held them in the ordinary course of its business immediately before the execution of this transfer.

| its business infinediately before | the execution of this transfer. |
|--|---|
| То | |
| (Name of company or p | rescribed corporation whose securities are involved) |
| I (or We) | |
| of | |
| being the transferee(s) of | |
| • | (Quantity and description of securities) |
| (comprised in the | instrument(s) of transfer attached) |
| | (number) |
| and being the person(s) named a those securities and having atta accept the said securities subj transferor held them at the time me (or us) and further agree t corporation and to be bound by | in the abovenamed company or corporation as the transferee(s) in the trustee transfer form relating to sined the age of twenty-one years HEREBY AGREE to ect to the several terms and conditions on which the of the transfer of the said securities by the transferor to become a member (or members) of the company or the memorandum and articles or by the constitution of the being registered as the holder(s) of the securities. |
| Signature(s) of transferee(s) | |
| Dated the | day of |

| Trustee renunciation a | nd transfer form | |
|--|------------------|---|
| Full name of company or prescribed corporation | Part 1— | |
| Description of rights | | Register |
| Quantity | Words Figures | |
| Transfer identification number (where appropriate) | | |
| Full name of transferor (authorised trustee corporation) | | |
| Full name(s) and address(es) of transferee(s) | Part 2— } | Transferor hereby certifies that the rights set out in Part 1 above, having been transferred to the person(s) for or on whose behalf the transferor held them in the ordinary course of business immediately before the transfer, the marketable securities to which the rights relate are to be allotted to the transferee(s) named in this Part and hereby requests that the marketable securities be allotted by the company or corporation to the transferee(s) and such entries be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this renunciation and transfer. |

The transferor, being an authorised trustee corporation, hereby renounces and transfers the above rights in favour of the transferee(s) named in Part 2 hereof.

| Execution by the transferor | |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Date of execution / | / |

Transferee's acceptance

For completion—

| of moneys to be subscribed in full on application and the | for marketable secu- ne securities are not | thorised trustee corporation where whole rities to which rights relate is not payable shares in a no liability company and the by the authorised trustee corporation. |
|--|--|---|
| To | | |
| (Name of company | or prescribed corporat | ion whose securities are involved.) |
| I (or We) | ••••• | |
| | | |
| of | | |
| being the transferee(s) of | | |
| • | (Quantity) | (Description of rights) |
| (comprised in the(num | | c(s) of renunciation and transfer attached) |
| per unit (after the payment as transferee(s) in the truste of twenty-one years HERE rights relate subject to the securities were offered by hereby agree to become a be bound by the memoran | of application mone be renunciation and the BY AGREE to access several terms and the company or commember (or member dum and articles or | e is an uncalled liability of |

Legislative history

Notes

• For further information relating to the Act and subordinate legislation made under the Act see the Index of South Australian Statutes or www.legislation.sa.gov.au.

Principal Act

| Year | No | Title | Assent | Commencement |
|------|----|--------------------------------|----------|--------------------------------|
| 1971 | 11 | Marketable Securities Act 1971 | 1.4.1971 | 1.7.1971 (Gazette 1.7.1971 p2) |